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Dear Sir, .

~ In f'uz*t.her¢a.noe of our letter of the 191:.11 .tnst

- regarding the terms of your forthcoming exhibition, it is
further agreed between us that ®ith referemse to the ad- |
mlssions, the amount received hip to £150 is entirely yours, .
and any sum reoeived over’ that a.moum we equally dﬂ.viaa. !

- 'In regard to the hargings and floor omrera.ng dhat | . .

we are having: specilally lald for your exhibition, we agree !

to take these over from you at the erd of the exhibit.ion :&t ;

oneé halt thed.r oost. - _ P
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w WQ are, .dear Sir, L S
. | Yours aithm% S R
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P. A. de I.aazlo, Esq‘, N
3, 'Fitzjohn's 8 Averue, ‘H.W.3.
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